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September 12, 2008 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

STAFF DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 070626-E1 - Review of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy 
Program. 

Dear Mr. Litchfield: 

Commission staff requests that FPL supply the following information: 

1. Please provide copies of the NREL (National Renewable Energy Laboratory) Utility 
Green Power Program Questionnaire which FPL submitted to NREL for the data 
years 2003-2007. 

Please respond by Monday, September 15, 2008. If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-6218. 

Senior Attomey V 

KEF/tfw 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Natalie Smith, Florida Power & Light Company 
Robert Scheffel Wright, Young van Assenderp 
John Holtz, Green Mountain Energy 
Office of Public Counsel 
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